

4 Cahill. Write down this plan about change forms
So that we know we will ~~link~~ link with and de-link from patients.
we must Act like we are complying.

Jonah - we could not do all the mumbo jumbo & just resist
Cahill. No - try to comply as best we can.

We say "we are working on it" and we say our business model is confidential

The big problem is the Senate since Buck Jones may support the bill.
We must focus on Driving Patients to their own representatives
And for the Hearings on the Bill ^{get patients} to the coffee hour

Somebody in each dispensary has to know ~~which~~ which services is in what district, and make appointments & drive them there.

March 16 - Fund Raiser put on by NPRA

Hydros has, Doctors, Caregivers, Vendors & lawyers, must be invited.
It is not cost effective to push a lot of civil lawsuits.

Michael Melone has always put patients and Caregivers together

⊗ Get meeting of All Dispensary owners - Do it before the fund raiser.
- Should it be done regionally.

- The Fund Raiser could be the meeting also. - Welcome 21 days.

AAACG Feb. 25, 2013

Jonah, Magdelena, ~~Michael~~ Melone, Michael, Denny
Dori, Jeff, Darryl, Mark, Cahill? Rhony Harry, Jeff

① Dori - Wants Unification of the Guild. It is important to support each other.
Rhony's meeting on Friday night? Dori is critical of that meeting.

It was a players only meeting?

Mark - quotes Franklin - Hang separately
A meeting was called last Friday? By Rhony for some only.
Address whether you have to say to the group.

Cahill - here to talk about
① 4271/ and David likes the bill

② How to com

⊗ id raised \$17,000 for Call to & he has done good work.

We must focus on Driving Patients to their own representatives
And for the Hearings on the Bill get ^{patients} to the Coffee hours

Somebody in Each Dispensary has to know ~~which~~ which services
is in what district, and make appointments & drive them there.

March 16 - Fund Raiser put on by NPRA

Hydro's, Doctors, Caregivers, Vendors ~~and~~ lawyers, must be invited.
It is not cost effective to push a lot of civil lawsuits.

Michael's Melrose has always put patients and Caregivers together

⊗ Get meeting of All Dispensary owners - Do it before the fund raiser.
- Should it be done regionally.

- The Fund Raiser could be the meeting also. - Welcome 21 days.

AMCG Feb. 25, 2013

Jonah, Magdelaine, ~~Michael~~ Melrose Michael, Denny
Dori, Jeff, Darryl, Mark, Cahill?, Rhony Harry, Jeff

① Dori - Wants Unification of the Guild. It is important to support each other.

~~Rhony's~~ Rhony's meeting on Friday night? Dori is critical of that meeting.

It was a players only meeting?

Mark - quotes Franklin - - Hang separately

A meeting was called last Friday? By Rhony for some only.
Address what you have to say to the group.

Cahill - here to talk about
① 4271/ and David likes the bill

② How to com

Guild raised \$17,000 for Callan & he has done good work.

There are proposed amendments generated by us.

There is a section in the bill that would Grandfather in
existing dispensaries. city

It is setup as an opt out system. Govts would have to do
something to say that dispensaries were not allowed.

AMPC Regulation Act

- it is called the A

⊗ Felony for Dispensaries - only 10 year period.

⑥ Postema must ~~be~~ put into a Paradoxical Situation
Risks are too great to close

Mark - Called Robin - write check to the NPR A
Cost \$150 \$250
\$500 for business

We voted yes to do

Petitions from change.org and
mou on.org

We get 20 sigs of these organizations will send it out
Must have a Title and a Body of it.

Stay open and work on 4271. As patients to
MPP has a service to lobby our legislators?

Ad for Culture magazine was designed, to be ready by noon tomorrow

Dori will get the Countries out Tomorrow

One Person in a County will know the others in that county.

⑤ We have to call all Dispensaries. Are there 80 now. Let's get 40
here at the Fundraiser.

Michael - makes a Fund Raising effort at Hush Bunch.
Dori - sell a badge or T-shirts

We have 21 days - we all have to pick up the phone and get 10
dispensaries each. ^{WE MUST COME UP} Urgency we say the Time is now or never

We must just Divvy up the countries ~~between~~ between collectives
and each make calls.

Doctor, Dispensary owner, grocery stores, lawyers, accountants

Fundraiser - Time, Place, Food, Drinks, Program

Our Monthly meeting is Next Wednesday

Most are taking new members Dori Mark Mays - not taking
new members

On March 1 we will all open, and half of us will change
between patients & caregivers.

Get 20,555 of these organized ones. We must have a Title and a Body of it.

Stay open and work on 4271. As patients to MPP has a service to look you legislators?

Ad for Culture magazine was designed, to be ready by noon tomorrow

Dori will get the Countries out Tomorrow

One Person in a County will know the others in that county

⑤ We have to call all Dispensaries. Are there 80 now. Let's get 40 here. at the fund raiser.

Michael - makes a Fund Raising effort at Hush Beach.
Dori - sell a badge or T-shirts

We have 21 days - we all have to pick up the phone and get

dispensaries each. ^{we must convey} urgency if we say the Time is now or never
We must just Divvy up the countries ~~between~~ between collectors and each make calls.

Doctors, Dispensary owner, grow stores, lawyers, accountants

Fund raiser - Time, Place, Food, Drinks, Program

Our monthly meeting is Next Wednesday

Most are taking new members Dori Mark Mays - not new members

On March 1 we will all open ^{be} and half of us will change procedures. appointments between patients & caregivers.

Harry's Plan - There will be appointments between patients & caregivers.

for its ^{as suggested donation} All consultation services which results in free medication.

March 6 meeting - hopefully the COVID order will come out.

① People to go to testify to politicians and hear patients

② people to come to Fund raiser on the 16th. Contributors
Both are tied to 4271

The Criminal Risk is very low - New Patients are risky the changes

We get 20 signs & these organized ones with
at least a Title and a Body of it.

open and work on 4271. As patients to
to a service to look you legislators?

ulture magazine was designed, to be ready by noon tomorrow.

we'll get the Countries out Tomorrow

One Person in a County will know the others in that county.

to call all Dispensaries. Are there 80 now. Let's get 40
the Fund raiser.

akes a Fund Raising effort at Hush Beach.
sell a badge or T-shirts

21 days - we all have to pick up the phone and get 10

series each. ^{we must convey} Urgency if we say the Time is now or never
just Divvy up the countries ~~between~~ between collectives
each make calls.

Prison owners, grocery stores, lawyers, accountants

Time, Place, Food, Drinks, Program.

My meeting is Next Wednesday

are taking new members Dori Mark Mays - not taking
new members.

we will all open, and half of us will change
be

There will be appointments between patients & caregivers.

suggested donation
statin services which results in free medication.

meeting - hopefully the Covid order will come out.

to go to testify to politicians and hear patients

to come to Fund raiser on the 16th.
Both are tied to 4271

Contributors

to be here - The Criminal Risk is very low - New Patients are risky without
the change orders

(2)

Call him frankly tho will be fast tracked over the next few weeks.
People in Lansing are jealous of our prosperity.
The Legis lecture is a wholly republican show.

We need the whole labor brigade to go to Lansing.

So, David likes the Bill
What about Ann Arbor - and Postema - what will they do
We have to show that the bill is moving. He has said he is
lobbying for ~~4271~~ 4271

David
mostly
noticed

Get Postema to testify

Ann Arbor Township ^{supervisor} Mike _____

Talked to Robin Today - Construct a photo op for Jones today
he supports the bill

Have Badges to work on Jones

- Go Directly to Jones - you must have regulators that make him
comfortable

We have to make Jones comfortable with this. Jones & Cellton are
friends. We have some of the pieces in place.

⊙ Cahill - good to get momentum going - this will also help Ann Arbor

March 14 - Amendments come up for city council

Sabra wants nothing to happen

Ordinance says as long as the licensing process is pending we can stay open
DAVID Need Bill to move forward
City doesn't want to fight.

Probably Nothing will happen. It would start with the
C&D letter & then it would be a civil suit and L.E. have not been
more active.

If you have a questionable person ask for a credit card. Be Willing to reduce
Someone's

Most of us are not taking new members at this time.

Do we have to make ~~just~~ everyone sign over their coregner
rights "in a blizzard of change forms".

However, this may be administratively impossible

Peoples Choice has a plan written
McQueen Restly takes effect on Friday. We need to ~~submit~~ submit
alternative plans

Somebody has to care about record keeping.

Get Postema to testify

Ann Arbor Township ^{supervisor} Mike _____

Talked to Robin Today - Construct a photo op for Jones today
he supports the bill

Have Badges to work on Jones

Go Directly to Jones - you must have regulators that make him comfortable

We have to make Jones comfortable with this. Jones & Cellton are friends. We have some of the pieces in place.

② Cahill - good to get momentum going - this will also help Ann Arbor

March 14 - Amendments Come up for City Council

Sabra wants nothing to happen

Ordinance says as long as the licensing process is pending we can stay open
DAVID Need Bill to move forward
City doesn't want to fight.

③

Probably Nothing will happen. If it would start with the C&D letter & then it would be a civil suit and L.E. have not been more active.

If you have a questionable person ask for a credit card. Bew. May to reduce someone.

Most of us are not taking new members at this time.

Do we have to make ~~just~~ everyone sign over their caregiver rights "in a blizzard of change forms"?

However, this may be administratively impossible

Peoples Choice has a plan written
McQueen Restly takes effect on Friday. We need to ~~submit~~ submit alternative plans.

The Big Problem is somebody has to care about record keeping.

We have to put in place something to connect patients and caregivers. Patients & caregivers must be connected with ~~sp~~ ^{MARK - this is} logistically impossible

This would

Either we wait and see OR we completely change
Cahill wants us to be using change forms and send them in.

This would be immensely time consuming.

~~Do we need~~

No Way a caregiver can ~~be~~ drop a patient. So